
..

*
.

Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Commonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-454
Docket No. 50-455

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 1-2, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),
the following violation was identified:i

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion VI requires that documents, including
changes, be approved by authorized personnel and that they be distributed
to and used at the location where the prescribed activity is performed.

The Hatfield Electric Company Quality Assurance Manual, Section VI, re-
quires that documents which are required to specify the quality assurance
requirements for the project be distributed to field personnel.

Contrary to the above, Revision 11 of the Hatfield Electric Company
Quality Assurance Manual was approved by the licensee on June 10, 1982,
and distribution of the manual to Byron field personnel was not made until
the time of this inspection.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Sunplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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Dated W. S. Little, Chief

Engineering Programs Branch
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